Thursday, February 14, 2019

THE HONORABLE JAMES W. BOYD, PRESIDING

CALENDAR

COURT REPORTER: Gail Beach
HEARING ROOM: Judge Boyd Courtroom (Courtroom B)

08:45 AM

18-05163
#1

18-05163
#2

Doris Marie Culver Day

Reaffirmation Agreement
OneMain Financial Group
Re: 2012 Mercedes- Benz C Class (DN 30)

Doris Marie Culver Day (Debtor)
Thomas A. Bruinsma (Trustee)

Doris Marie Culver Day

Reaffirmation Agreement
Members First Credit Union
Re: Signature Loan (DN 34)

Doris Marie Culver Day (Debtor)
Thomas A. Bruinsma (Trustee)
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COURT REPORTER: Gail Beach
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09:00 AM
18-05163
#1

18-02682
#2

18-03652
#3

Doris Marie Culver Day

Final Hearing
CASE Credit Union
vs. Debtor (DN 24)

Doris Marie Culver Day (Debtor)
Thomas A. Bruinsma (Trustee)

Tiffany Carmell Brown

Show Cause Hearing
Re: Filing Fee - Adj.

Thomas A. Bruinsma (Trustee)
Tiffany Carmell Brown (Debtor)

Davin J. Risk

Show Cause Hearing
Re: Filing Fee

Marcia R. Meoli (Trustee)
Ryan French Beach, Atty for Davin J. Risk (Debtor)
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09:00 AM
18-03617
#4

18-03306
#5

18-03130
#6

Theodore Roosevelt Davis

Show Cause Hearing
Re: Filing Fee

Lisa E. Gocha (Trustee)
Theodore Roosevelt Davis (Debtor)

Jean Ellen Weygandt

Show Cause Hearing
Re: Filing Fee

Kristen L. Krol, Atty for Jean Ellen Weygandt (Debtor)
Marcia R. Meaoli (Trustee)

Brian K Korcal

Show Cause Hearing
Re: Filing Fee

Lisa E. Gocha (Trustee)
Thomas Baynton, Atty for Brian K Korcal (Debtor)
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09:00 AM

18-02828
#7

10-03241
#8

14-04833
#9

Cory Andre Chandler

Show Cause Hearing
Re: Filing Fee

Cory Andre Chandler (Debtor)
Jeff A. Moyer (Trustee)

Simone Cantrell

Debtor's Motion for Contempt and Creditors
Violation of Automatic Stay 11 U.S.C. Section 362
and Violation of a Discharge Injunction 11 U.S.C.
Section 524 (DN 27)

John A. Porter (Trustee)
Kelly G Lambert IlI, Atty for Simone Cantrell (Debtor)
Patricia J. Scott, Atty for John A. Porter (Trustee)

George D. Holmes

Court's Notice
Re: Trustee's Objection to Claim No. 48 Acme
Insulation, Inc. (DN 440) - Adj.

A. Todd Almassian, Atty for George D. Holmes (Debtor)
Lori L. Purkey, Atty for Stephen L. Langeland (Trustee)
Michael D. Almassian, Atty for George D. Holmes (Debtor)
Stephen L. Langeland (Trustee)

Page: 4



Thursday, February 14, 2019

THE HONORABLE JAMES W. BOYD, PRESIDING

CALENDAR

COURT REPORTER: Gail Beach
HEARING ROOM: Judge Boyd Courtroom (Courtroom B)

09:00 AM

15-02305
#10

17-03334
#11

17-03384
#12

Tracy Anne Jonas

U.S. Trustees Motion Requesting that the Court
Compel the Attorney for the Debtor to Comply with
Section 329(a) and Rule 2016(b) and Requesting
Review and Disgorgement of Attorney Compensation
Under 11 U.S.C. Section 329(b) and Rule 2017 (DN
94) - Adj.

Cristopher A. Hogan, Atty for Tracy Anne Jonas (Debtor)
Jeff A. Moyer (Trustee)
Jeff A. Moyer, Atty for Jeff A. Moyer (Trustee)

Justin C. Haverkate and Alicia M. Haverkate

Application by Trustee to Employ Special Attorney
(DN 40) - Adj.

Marcia R. Meoli (Trustee)

Marcia R. Meoli, Atty for Marcia R. Meoli (Trustee)

Ryan French Beach, Atty for Alicia M. Haverkate (Debtor)
Ryan French Beach, Atty for Justin C. Haverkate (Debtor)

Ronald Anthony Krueger and Lori Catherine Krueger

Final Hearing

HSBC Bank USA, N.A., as Trustee on behalf of ACE
Securities Corp. Home Equity Loan Trust and for the
registered holders of ACE Securities Corp. Home
Equity Loan Trust, Series 2007ASAP1, Asset Backed
vs. Debtors (DN 91) - Adj

Marcia R. Meoli (Trustee)
Ralph M. Reisinger, Atty for Lori Catherine Krueger (Debtor)
Ralph M. Reisinger, Atty for Ronald Anthony Krueger (Debtor)
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09:00 AM

17-05892
#13

18-02514

#14

18-05242
#15

Tamera Kay Rood

Debtor's Motion for Damages for Creditor
Misconduct (DN 33) - Adj.

Jennifer June Roach, Atty for Tamera Kay Rood (Debtor)
Lisa E. Gocha (Trustee)

Ryan Howard O'Shaughnessy and Jamie Lee
O'Shaughnessy

U.S. Trustee's Third Motion to Extend Time to Object
to Discharge, to Delay the Granting of a Discharge,
and to Extend the Time for Filing a Motion to Dismiss
(DN 33)

David C. Andersen, Atty for Jamie Lee O'Shaughnessy (Debtor)
David C. Andersen, Atty for Ryan Howard O'Shaughnessy (Debtor)
Jeremy Shephard, Atty for Jamie Lee O'Shaughnessy (Debtor)
Jeremy Shephard, Atty for Ryan Howard O'Shaughnessy (Debtor)
Thomas A. Bruinsma (Trustee)

Martin J Smith and Heather | Smith

Final Hearing
Fifth Third Mortgage Company
vs. Debtors (DN 13)

Lisa E. Gocha (Trustee)
Ralph M. Reisinger, Atty for Heather | Smith (Debtor)
Ralph M. Reisinger, Atty for Martin J Smith (Debtor)

Page: 6



THE HONORABLE JAMES W. BOYD, PRESIDING

CALENDAR
COURT REPORTER: Gail Beach
Thursday, February 14, 2019 HEARING ROOM: Judge Boyd Courtroom (Courtroom B)
09:00 AM
18-05357 Nathaniel J Voshel
#16 Preliminary Hearing
Re: Motion for Relief From Stay filed by Chemical
Bank (DN 7)

(Final Hearing: 3/14/19 at 09:00 a.m.)

Marcia R. Meoli (Trustee)
Robert A. Stariha, Atty for Nathaniel J Voshel (Debtor)
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COURT REPORTER: Gail Beach

Thursday, February 14, 2019 HEARING ROOM: Judge Boyd Courtroom (Courtroom B)

10:00 AM

18-80144 Michigan Unemployment Insurance Agency
V.
Amanda Ann Rodriguez

Lead Case: 18-03531-jwb Amanda Ann Rodriguez
#1 Plaintiff's Motion for Entry of Default Judgment (DN
7)

Amanda Ann Rodriguez (Defendant)
Rebecca Marie Smith, Atty for Michigan Unemployment Insurance Agency (Plaintiff)
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11:00 AM

18-03625
#1

17-00970
#2

17-00970
#3

Angela Kay VanderMolen

Show Cause Hearing

Re: Order Requiring Debtor to Personally Appear
Before the Court to Show Cause Why This Case
Should Not be Dismissed

Angela Kay VanderMolen (Debtor)

Baria and Sons, LLC

Petition for Final Allowance of Fees for Attorney for
the Debtor filed by James R. Oppenhuizen (DN 272) -
Adj.

James R. Oppenhuizen, Atty for Baria and Sons, LLC (Debtor)
Jeff A. Moyer (Trustee)

John T. Piggins, Atty for Jeff A. Moyer (Trustee)

Michael Patrick Hanrahan, Atty for Baria and Sons, LLC (Debtor)
Rachel L. Hillegonds, Atty for Jeff A. Moyer (Trustee)

Baria and Sons, LLC

Petition for Final Allowance of Fees for Attorney for
the Debtor filed by Michael Patrick Hanrahan (DN
277) - Adj.

James R. Oppenhuizen, Atty for Baria and Sons, LLC (Debtor)
Jeff A. Moyer (Trustee)

John T. Piggins, Atty for Jeff A. Moyer (Trustee)

Michael Patrick Hanrahan, Atty for Baria and Sons, LLC (Debtor)
Rachel L. Hillegonds, Atty for Jeff A. Moyer (Trustee)
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11:00 AM

13-06904
#4

15-01567
#5

17-80086

#6

Craig Alan Herremans and Lynda Sue Herremans

United States Trustee's Motion Requesting Review
and Disgorgement of Attorney Compensation Under
11 U.S.C. Section 329(B) and Rule 2017 (DN 217) -
Adj.

Jeffrey C. Alandt, Atty for Craig Alan Herremans (Debtor)
Jeffrey C. Alandt, Atty for Lynda Sue Herremans (Debtor)
Laura J. Genovich (Trustee)

Scott H. Hogan, Atty for Laura J. Genovich (Trustee)

Craig Alan Herremans and Lynda Sue Herremans

United States Trustee's Motion Requesting Review
and Disgorgement of Attorney Compensation Under
11 U.S.C. Section 329(B) and Rule 2017 (DN 208) -
Adj.

Jonathan R. Moothart, Atty for Craig Alan Herremans (Debtor)
Jonathan R. Moothart, Atty for Lynda Sue Herremans (Debtor)
Laura J. Genovich (Trustee)

Laura J. Genovich, Atty for Laura J. Genovich (Trustee)

Steven L. Rayman, Atty for Craig Alan Herremans (Debtor)
Steven L. Rayman, Atty for Lynda Sue Herremans (Debtor)

Craig Alan Herremans
V.
Randy Fedo

Lead Case: 15-01567-jwb Craig Alan Herremans and Lynda
Sue Herremans

Defendant's Motion to Lift Administrative Stay in
Oceana Cir. Court File NO. 17-12402-CK (DN 25) - Adj.

Jonathan R. Moothart, Atty for Craig Alan Herremans (Plaintiff)
Paul A. Ledford, Atty for Randy Fedo (Defendant)
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11:00 AM

17-80086

#7

17-80086

#8

17-80086

#9

Craig Alan Herremans

V.
Randy Fedo

Lead Case: 15-01567-jwb Craig Alan Herremans and Lynda
Sue Herremans

Defendant's Motion to Lift Administrative Stay in
Oceana Court File No. 17-12474-CK (DN 26) - Ad]j.

Jonathan R. Moothart, Atty for Craig Alan Herremans (Plaintiff)
Paul A. Ledford, Atty for Randy Fedo (Defendant)

Craig Alan Herremans
V.
Randy Fedo

Lead Case: 15-01567-jwb Craig Alan Herremans and Lynda
Sue Herremans

Plaintiff's Motion for Order Enjoining State Court
Cases (DN 43) - Adj.

Jonathan R. Moothart, Atty for Craig Alan Herremans (Plaintiff)
Paul A. Ledford, Atty for Randy Fedo (Defendant)

Craig Alan Herremans
V.
Randy Fedo

Lead Case: 15-01567-jwb Craig Alan Herremans and Lynda
Sue Herremans

Plaintiff's Motion for Leave to File Second Amended
Complaint (DN 45) - Adj.

Jonathan R. Moothart, Atty for Craig Alan Herremans (Plaintiff)
Paul A. Ledford, Atty for Randy Fedo (Defendant)
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